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December 4,2003 

Florida Public Sewice Commission 
Tariff Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Bldg. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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Re: Voluntary Withdrawal of Certification - LD Exchange.com Inc 

Dear SirMadam: 

Please allow this letter to serve as notification that LD Exchange.com Inc wishes to 
withdraw its certificate to provide interexchange telecommunications service as granted 
in Docket No. 000598-TI Order No. Certificate No. 7415 effective immediately. LD 
Exchange.com Inc has no customers who would be affected by this action. 

I have included an additional copy of this letter to be date stamped and returned in the 
enclosed postage paid self-addressed envelope. 

Should you have questions, or need additional infomation, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly at 678-775-225 1. 

Regards, 

- .  
Patrick Hardy EPSC-BUki% U OF RECORDS 
Compliance Analyst 
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Official Filing 12/8/2003 I 1  :I 8 AM 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: Good moming. 

There is not mention of payment so I'll place this filing in undocketed file. 

Thanks for your help. 

--__- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 11:14 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: Good morning. 

They have a 2001 and 2002 past due P&I balance and unless they paid 2003 or stated when it 
would be paid, a docket should not be opened. 

Jackie, do you want to collect or do you want me to attempt collection first? 

----- Oriqinal Messacre----- 
From: Rufh Nettles 
Sent: Mondav. December 08. 2003 11:09 AM _ .  
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: Good morning. 

I have a request to cancel IXC certificate No. 7415 from LD Exchange. Can we open a docket 
to process cancellation request? There is no mention of RAFs in letter. I'll place this 
filing in undocketed until I hear from you on your response, thanks. 

Ruth 
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